

Constitution of The Milford Camera Club

Article I: NAME

The name of this organization shall be "The Milford Camera Club".

Article II: OBJECTIVE

The objective of this club shall be: Promotion of the art and science of photography in its various branches through the association of its members for study and entertainment in matters relating to photography: for photographic exhibitions and contests and for other purposes which will promote greater interest and betterment in the knowledge and practice of photography.

Article III: MEMBERSHIP

Any person interested in photography may become a member of this club as provided by the bylaws.

Article IV: OFFICERS

The officers of this club shall be: President, or Co-Presidents, (for future reference, "President" shall also mean "Co-President when applicable) Vice President, Treasurer and Secretary. Their duties shall be as outlined in the bylaws.

Their term of office shall commence at the annual gathering, and they hold office until the day of the next annual gathering at which time their successors take office.

Article V: VACANCIES OF OFFICE

Section I

If the office of President shall become vacant for any reason; it shall be taken over for the remainder of the term by the Vice President. If the office of President is filled with two Co-Presidents, and one becomes vacant, it shall be taken over for the remainder of the term by the existing Co-President as President. Should both Co-Presidents become vacant, it shall be filled by the Vice President for the remainder of the term.

Section II

If any other office than that of president shall become vacant, it shall be filled by appointment by the President for the remainder of the term.

Article VI: MEETINGS

Section I Annual

Meeting

The annual meeting of the Milford Camera Club shall be held at such time and place as shall be determined by the membership. The agenda of such meetings shall include the election of officers and submission of reports by Chairpersons of standing committees, if there be any, in addition to other necessary business, all of which shall be announced in the call of such meeting.

Section II Regular meetings

Regular meetings of the club shall be held on the second and fourth Wednesday's of each month, September through May/June, except when holidays interfere, at a time and place announced at the previous meeting.

Section III

The president may at any time call a special meeting at a time and place to be announced.

Article VII: AMENDMENTS

Amendments to this constitution may be made at any time by two thirds or nearest larger whole number affirmative vote of members in good standing at a regular or special meeting of this club, provided this number constitutes a quorum, defined in the bylaws hereinafter.

Article VIII QUORUM

One third or next higher whole number of the total number of members in good standing shall constitute a quorum, provided this number is not less than five (5), in which case five members in good standing shall constitute a quorum.

Article IX: FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year of the Milford Camera Club shall be from July 1st to June 30th.

Article X: BY-LAWS

Bylaws for the transaction of business of this club may be adopted, revoked or amended at any time by a majority vote of the members in good standing at a regular or special meeting of this club, provided that they constitute a quorum.

As of July, 31 2010